GARDEN OF THE MILLER-FULLERTON HOUSE 1992
39 Meeting Street

c. 1767

Home of Mr. and Mrs. Edward E. Crawford

This garden is situated along the southern edge and in the
rear yard of 39 Meeting Street. The configuration of this pre-
Revolutionary brick Charleston single house, c. 1767, reflects the
standard lot plan for early Charlestown. Probably the rear garden
served as the work yard where many small structures stood to serve
the daily needs of the family.

The house was constructed as the first rectory of St.
Michael’s Church. The vestry minutes tell the story of the house’s
erection by Miller and Fullerton, partners, who were premier
builders in the community at that time.

The current owners purchased the house a few years ago and
completely renovated the interior to meet the needs of 20th century
living. The garden has been created since the Hurricane in 1989.
Tts plan is an English garden design variation in that the area is
divided into three green "rooms." The first at the end of the
drive, the second, the White Garden, is "furnished" with a handsome
table, fountain, and other ornamentation. And the third is the
rear "room" now under construction. The garden house, a re-
creation of one in the 18th century style, will serve as a
greenhouse for the wintering of fragile plants and as a storage
depot for tools and utensils. This portion of the garden has not
yet been planted and the house, obviously, is under construction.
When completed this area will be divided into four quadrant-shaped
parterres with a pool in the center. The pond and flower beds will
be separated by grass paths.

The beds are bursting with a wonderful melange of greenery and
blooms. Contrast the rather formal structure of the beds with the
rather informal massing of planting material. This follows the
philosophy of Vita Sackville-West and her husband who developed the
famous English garden, Sissinghurst.

Mary Zahl, Charleston garden designer and plantswoman, helped
the Crawfords with this garden. She has made great contributions
to horticulture in many private gardens locally.
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There are over 300 species of plants in this garden. Below is
a partial listing of plant material.

Front vard: Gordonia tree, "Okarne" Cherry tree, Sago Palm,
Salvia, Veronica, Tea Olive, Vibernum tinus,
Rosemary, Azalea, Nandina

Driveway borders: Holly Fern, Red-tipped Photinia,
Maidenhair Fern, Gardenia, espaliered
Camellia, Nandina, Baby Lucia pansy,
Strawberry Begonia, Sedge, Illicium
floridanum, Tea Olive hedge, espaliered
Podacarpus gracilis

Rear gardens: Budlea, Oleander (bought from home in
Philadelphia where it wintered in a greenhouse),
Honeysuckle, Yew, American grasses, Mahonia,
Fatsia, Hydranga, Ligustrum (privet), Holly
(looks like boxwood), Pyracantha, Liriope,

Peach trees (Sam Houston) espaliered, Kiwi vine
around window of kitchen house and Confederate
jasmine around door. Rose 1is Louis Phillippe
variety.

Herb garden: Marie Pavia rose and two Ilex "Will Fleming"

(Yaupons), hardy Geraniums, green fennel. Mint
collection along kitchen house bed contains five
varieties. Plumbago grows up the pair of Crepe
Myrtle (Potomac) trees. Tulip variety:
Angelique.

White garden: TIllicium anisatum next to fountain along with
potato vine, two dozen white and pink Asiatic
lilies planted.
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s house was built in 1767 as the.fZrat rectory of St. Hichiel's Church

14! was budlt for the Rev. Cooper, who had baen tha church's minister for &
n\;iﬁ:u Yot ysars, Hovwever, by Juno 1776, the ohurch dismissed Hr. Cooper, who

had turned out to be a Toryl When & skod to leave the rectory, bs refused,
thereby causing u great deal of consternmation. Despite repeated directives from
the vestry, Mr. Cooper remained until early in 1777, vhen he flsd under cover

of darkness to & British warship that hed sppeared in the harbor. (Later, ha
had ths audsoity to return during the Srixickk British o'ccupat.ion of Charleston,
and served as minister of St. Philips Church from 1781 to 1783.)

The house was xmi uséd 23 & raﬁtory for a psriod less than tan years. (In -
fact, St. Michael's Church di.d not provide a rectory for thelr miniater:giiil
1900§) Whan the yestry,Tegainad control of tha thouse in 1777, they rentsd it
to various privatse individuals. Ino 1825 the house was sold to a Dr. Read, a
rice planter, who used 1t as his town housa. It has baen a private residence
ever sincs, and the presant oupers have been hers for aver L0 years.

Built by Miller and Fullnrtou:Charlnaton‘l master bullders of the day, this
typical “single" house featurés an unusually handsome compass window on the stalr
landing., (Miller and Fullerton later built many grander houses including
117 Proad Strest, the residdnos of Edun.rd. Rutledge, & signer of the Declaration
of Indepandence.)

The vestry also had its treubls with Hiller end Fullerton. Upon their
inspsction of ths mew rectery, they fD\.lldlthl exterior painting "dove in a most
scandoulous and unworkmanlike manner,*Z thres windows and ten shutters lackdny,
a‘nd ¥iha windows on the stairs want tha compasa heads agresd for." The vestry

rafused the keys until the matter was sottled.
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